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HEADRNIIVJIIE%FEOF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI
_HEAD o RS : DELHI FIRE SERVICE : NEW DELHI 110001
No.
©-F6/DFS/Ms/Gr/NDZ/ 381~ Dated:{e.... 212023
To,
Tl‘le. Commissioner, MCD,
Civic Centre, New Delhi.

of FSC (Fire Safety Certificate) in r/o
W.E.A

M/S Gold INN (MG Sons Landholdings
> W.E.A Saraswati Marg, Karol Bagh,

Delhi.
Sir

b

_ This has reference to on line ID No. 2025081812578 dated 21.08.2025, on the subject
CIted.above. In this regard, it is to inform you that the site was inspected by the officers concerned
of this department on 27/08/2025 in the p

observed: -

resence of Mr. Shymal and following shortcomings were

PA system found removed.
MOEFA found non functional.
CO detector found non functional.

Further, basement was not checked as the same was found locked.

N

In view of above shortcomings the case is rejected and Fire Safety Certificate (F SC)
cannot be issued due to above shortcomin

gs. Therefore, you are requested to direct the applicant to
rectify the above shortcomings and re-submit for further consideration in the matter.

Yours faithfully

i
(Vire%&r?gingh)
Copy to :

Chief l:ire/OTlcer
1. The DHO/MHO, MCD ( Public Health ), 19" floor » Civic Centre, New Delhi.

2. The Manager, Gold INN (MG Sons Landholdings LLP) 12A/24, W.E.
Karol Bagh, Delhi.

A Saraswati Marg,



